
 
From: cuadrillaresources.com]  
Sent: 20 August 2019 22:14 
To:  (Oil & Gas Authority)  
Cc:  @cuadrillaresources.com> 
Subject: 2019_08_20 Cuadrilla view re GeoSierra PNR1Z paper 
 
Dear , 
 
Thanks for forwarding the information/paper. Slickensided beddings are common and their impact 
on fractures are quite well known though difficult to quantify.  I had a quick read of their papers and 
website, and easily spotted a few critical flaws in their argument and proposal (vertical well frac 
initiation technique, use of surface tiltmeters, etc). Anyway, happy to discuss when we next meet.   
 
I like to follow up with  on the OGA sponsored projects. Let me know if you and  are 
available next week Tuesday or Wednesday, we can meet up at your office. 
 
 
Kind Regards 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Cuadrilla Resources Ltd 
Cuadrilla House, 6 Sceptre Court, 
Bamber Bridge, Lancashire, 
PR5 6AW 

Email: cuadrillaresources.com 

Office:  +44 1772 585450 
Mobile: 
Web:  www.cuadrillaresources.com  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

      
 

Consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email? 

Cuadrilla Resources Ltd is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Company Registration: 06472493. 
  
Registered/Head office: Cuadrilla House, 6 Sceptre Court, Bamber Bridge, Lancs, PR5 6AW 
  
This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended 
recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemina ion, copying or distribu ion of this message, or files associated with 
this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please no ify us immediately by replying to 
the message and deleting it from your computer. Messages sent to and from us may be monitored. 
  
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or 
omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If 
verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of he author 
and do not necessarily represent those of the company. 
  

From:  (Oil & Gas Authority) ogauthority.co.uk]  
Sent: 20 August 2019 13:38 
To: cuadrillaresources.com> 



Cc: cuadrillaresources.com> 
Subject: GeoSierra PNR1Z paper 
 
Dear , we’ve been made aware of a study produced by  who is CEO of 
GeoSierra which raises the question of the overburden pressures in the PNR1Z well and we’d 
like to better understand his claims.  
 
GeoSierra’s review of Preston New Road 1Z can be found at www.geosierra.com/news.html or 
direct link http://www.geosierra.com/files/132316323.pdf 
 
We were made aware of a previous study by GeoSierra which we asked  to consider in 
March of 2017,  http://www.geosierra.com/files/122554754.pdf and he said that their conclusions 
were flawed because they did not have access to actual bottom hole pressure data for the Preese 
Hall 1 well.  
 
Can you kindly consider this paper and share your views with us? 
 
Kind regards,  
 

 

 
Head of Onshore Exploration and Production 
 ogauthority.co.uk 
  
 Oil & Gas Authority, 4th Floor, 21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3HF  

 
Oil and Gas Authority is a limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 09666504 and VAT registered number 249433979. Our registered 
office is at 21 Bloomsbury Street, London, United Kingdom, WC1B 3HF. For information about how we process data and monitor communications please see our Data 
Protection Statement and for terms of use please see our Terms and Conditions, both available on our website. 
 

 

 

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain private and confidential 

information or material which may be privileged. If this message has come to you in error 

you must delete it immediately and should not copy it or show it to any other person.  

 

The Oil and Gas Authority is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered 

number 09666504. VAT registered number 249 433 979. Registered office: 21 Bloomsbury 

Street, London, United Kingdom, WC1B 3HF.  
 




